From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: CARIE STOKER; Will Gray; Bob Stitzel

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mark Naranjo; David J. Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: RE: Legacy: State CF #5 * 30-005-60304 * 2RP-3648

Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:08:00 PM

RE: Legacy (now owned by Remnant Oil) * State CF #5 * 30-005-60304 * 2RP-3648
Hello Carie,

OCD has been communicating with Legacy regarding the above mentioned location and release.
They have stated that they have transferred ownership to Remnant Oil which | see in our tracking
system to be true. They had not finished resolving this RP mentioned above according to OCD
expectations and said they believe they have resolved it but thought perhaps you all may have had a
spill at this location shortly after their resolution. Either way we need to work with you all and get
this case closed out since it was still open upon transfer of ownership. So if you would like to get
with them to discuss the details by all means please feel free. Most of the back and forth on this
release is posted on our website as well. We look forward to hearing from you all on an action plan
to move this project forward and hopefully obtain closure on it soon, please get back with us by no
later than 3/9/18 regarding the plan of action on this release.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com
mailto:will@remnantoil.com
mailto:stitzel@remnantoil.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com

